

Energy Committee Meeting: December 8, 2021

Attending via Google Meet: Tim, Conrad, Renee, Matt, Lyla

Minutes: Minutes were read and approved as corrected for the meeting held on Nov. 10.
{*Motion to approve by Conrad, second by Renee 5-0}

Agenda:

1. Response from Peter L. focused on not insulating ductwork. Option #3
 - future build out of basement offices. Will need A/C
 - separate system in the current offices provides options based on future use
2. We need to be done by May, 2023
3. Townhall waiting on new ER plan to resubmit proposal to eversoure. Not enough fuel oil was reserved for this winter. Also, replacing fire escape with a covered stairway - oil tank may be in the way.
4. Need to start application process with Green Communities for option 3.
5. Need cost of electrical work from Marney Electric. (set deadline for Jan. 12th)
 - Conrad will check with energy resources for electrical panel needs
6. Canopy For Highway Garage, transfer station as possible area
 - what is the size of our optimum size?
 - Tim will investigate
7. Letters submitted to Select Board
8. Green Community Report completed
9. Next meeting is January 12th.

Motion to adjourn (5-0) at 7:59pm